From: Madeline Grant

To: Clerk of the Council, King County
Cc: skleweno; Fain, Steffanie; Ian Goodhew; Goff, Tom; Carroll, Kelli; Gill, Karan

Subject: 2025-RPT0060 Ordinance 2024-0299 Section 102: Harborview Operations Spending Plan
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:09:35 AM
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To the Clerk of the King County Council:

Per Expenditure Restriction 3 in Section 102 of King County Ordinance 2024-0299: the 2025
County Operating Budget, please see the attached spending plan for the $46,000,000
appropriated to Harborview in 2025 for operations. UW Medicine informed the Harborview
Board of Trustees of the spending plan, and the Board approved the plan on June 2, 2025, as
part of the Board’s budget process for fiscal year 2026. The approved plan uses $46 million in
revenue from the 2025 county hospital levy to offset financial losses Harborview incurs in
providing behavioral health and primary care services. We respectfully request that the King
County Council pass a motion acknowledging receipt of the board-approved spending plan
and release the expenditure restriction.

Sincerely,

Madeline Grant

Chief Administrative Officer
Administration | Harborview Medical Center | UW Medicine

325 9" Avenue | Box 359717 | Seattle, WA 98104
EMAIL: grantm5@uw.edu
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HMC Property Tax Assessment for Operating

		Item		Program Description		Current Need ($M)

		Total Operating Support Need (FY 2024 $ Millions)				$112+

		Charity Care		The cost of providing medically necessary health care rendered to indigent persons when third-party coverage, if any, has been exhausted, to the extent that the persons are unable to pay for the care or to pay deductibles or coinsurance amounts required by a third-party payer based on the criteria in this policy. 		$44

		Behavioral Health		Harborview operates the only 24-hour psychiatric emergency services program in Washington, operates 66 inpatient psychiatry beds, and offers critical outpatient behavioral health services for King County residents. Losses will grow if services are expanded or located in new building.		$30

		Harborview Primary Care Clinics		Outpatient clinics that offer comprehensive wellness care and treatment for acute and chronic illnesses; emphasize special populations including the unhoused and other medical complex mission patients. 		$21

		HMC Transfer to KC		Payment to King County for “Mission Population programs”		$5

		King County Jail 		Hospital services provided at Harborview Medical Center for County jail inmates		$4

		Respite		Harm reduction program with 35 beds that provides recuperative care to people experiencing homelessness who are too sick to return to the shelter or streets, but do not require a hospital level of care		$8



Harborview operations currently include losses for unfunded community services totaling more than $100M annually, limiting the ability to invest in needed infrastructure and other programmatic growth initiatives. The FY26 budget proposes using 2025 hospital tax revenue to offset the losses associated with providing behavioral health and primary care services by $46 million.













image1.emf





HMC Property Tax Assessment or Operating






